A

CHESAPEAKE OPERATING, INC.

PO. BOX 18496

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73154-0496
405/848-8000

405/879-9567 FAX

August 19, 1997

Mr. Chris Williams

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
1000 Broadway

Hobbs NM 88240

Dear Mr. Williams:

Pursuant to Order Nos. R-10848 and R-10776, which collectively grants New Pool
Discovery for the Chambers 1-7 and grants special rules for the N.E. Shoe Bar-Strawn
Pool, Chesapeake wishes to also place the Little “6” No. 1 well (Sec. 6-16S-36E, Lea
County) in the subject pool. This well was previously placed in the West Lovington Strawn
pool. Forms C-104 and C-102, which corrects the pool name and pool code for the
Chamber well, are attached for your approval.

Also, as discussed with Ms. Donna Pitzer during our telephone conversation today, forms
were previously mailed to your office to place the Bus Barn “4” No. 1Y (Sec. 4-16S-36E,
Lea County) and the Lovington “5” No. 1 (Sec. 4-16S-36E) wells in the N.E. Shoe Bar-
Strawn zone based on the above-mentioned orders and special rules. Copies of these
amended forms are also attached for your review and approval.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact either myself or
Mr. Mike Hazlip at (405) 848-8000, extensions 630 or 416, respectively.

Best regards,

C )

- -
Sonya Baker
Engineering Technician

cc: MH, BJB, Well File

Attachments



